

William R. "Bob" Stanley, Jr., PMP, CPL, CDFM, DFMCP3

Experienced Logistician, Supply Chain and Project Manager

Summary

I offer over 20 years of experience in strategic planning, general management, supply chain management, transportation, program management, budgeting, compliance audits, warehousing, inventory management, cost optimization and people Management. I am an expert in achieving significant savings through process improvement, supply chain optimization, investigating fraud and providing physical security. I have deep experience negotiating and partnering with stakeholders to improve total delivered costs, quality, and service. I have strategic ability in striking perfect coordination with all involved agencies to ensure smooth material management operation. • Seeking management position in program/project management or logistics/supply chain management. Certified Project Management Professional; Certified Professional Logistician; Lean Six Sigma Green Belt; Certified Defense Financial Manager. Top Secret SSBI Clearance Key Areas of Expertise • Logistics/Supply Chain Management • Strategic / Operations Planning • Project/Program Management • Budgeting • Strategic Decision Making • Policy / Process Analysis • Change Management • Crisis Management • Warehousing & Distribution • Inventory Management • Risk Assessment • Materials Management • Audit Facilitation • Fraud Detection • Quality Control • Negotiation • Human Resource Management

Experience

Chief, Programs, Analysis and Evaluation CASCOM G8 at US Army Combined Arms Support Command (CASCOM)

January 2015 - Present (1 year)

Serves as the Chief of the Planning, Analysis and Evaluation Division, CASCOM, DCSRM/G8. Plans, directs and coordinates the analytical, evaluative, administrative and clerical work of the division. Oversees and directs the program administration functions of the division to include program support provided to the CASCOM G8 on all research, analysis, and reviews of programs. Coordinates with TRADOC, AMC, DA and DoD organizations on matters pertaining to analyzing and evaluating programs, as it pertains to resourcing future requirements and projecting the out year resource posture which includes funding and manpower.

Inspector General, Investigating Officer at Headquarters Department of the Army

July 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 3 months)

Serves as an investigator in the Preliminary Investigations Branch of the Investigations Division, Department of the Army Inspector General Agency. Investigates allegations of impropriety against senior Army officials (promotable Colonels, General Officers, and Civilian Executives) and other sensitive matters, as directed by the Secretary or Under Secretary of the Army, the Chief or Vice Chief of Staff of the Army, or The

Inspector General of the Army. Projects & Accomplishments: • Led Recruiting Assistance Program team that investigated waste, fraud and abuse across 3 Army components, reviewed thousands of documents, interviewed 80+ witnesses and investigated 8 subjects • Results briefed to Congress and Secretary of the Army and 3 senior leaders held accountable; provided actionable recommendations to improve internal controls to prevent future incidents

Inspector General at HQ, United States European Command

September 2011 - June 2013 (1 year 10 months)

Responsible for Inspection, Investigations, and Assistance of the US European Command Staff and subordinate organizations. Projects & Accomplishments: • Provided assistance to 600+ joint military, civilian and interagency persons in resolving issues such as waste, fraud and abuse; finance; systemic failures; and organizational climate • Conducted 24 inspections ensuring 100 % compliance with DoD regulatory guidance improved readiness; reduced inspection costs by 20+ % while increasing the number of inspections • Conducted 20 inspections of Security Assistance Offices for compliance with Foreign Military Sales (FMS) rules and regulations including financial management, International Military Education and Training, and end use monitoring; identified deficiencies and ensured corrections were made • Provided leadership, guidance, counseling, and oversight to 10 Inspectors General; intensely managed \$120,000 internal budget and funded unprogrammed requirements without additional funding

Deputy Director at HQ USEUCOM

December 2008 - September 2011 (2 years 10 months)

Principle assistant to the Director of Logistics responsible for the leadership and management of a directorate responsible for the planning and coordination of a diverse set of peace and wartime logistics functions to include host nation support agreements, supply and maintenance, engineer and health service support, mortuary affairs, distribution, humanitarian assistance, and contingency contracting in the 51 states of the EUCOM AOR. Developed joint logistics policy in support of U.S. regional and theater objectives. Oversaw the management of a \$3M operating budget. Managed administrative actions in support of 125 joint military and civilian logistics experts representing all branches of the U.S. Military assigned to U.S. European Command. Represented the ECJ4 on 6 EUCOM level boards and panels; Acted for the Director, J4 during periods of absence. Projects & Accomplishments: • Led establishment of the Joint Logistics Operations Center resulting in improved logistics coordination and synchronization throughout the 51 European States • Led 125 senior logisticians in logistics planning in support of US Military operations in Libya; managed the crisis resupply of \$100 million in critical munitions and equipment to allies; coordinated the transition of operational logistics responsibility to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization • Initiated the identification and test of alternative airfields and ground supply routes supporting combat operations in Afghanistan; as a result, minimized the impact of the closure of the Pakistan supply routes and US Military operations were not threatened logistically • Led planning and execution for delivery of \$93 million of critical munitions to US Stockpiles forward; increased responsiveness to allied and United States munitions requirements •

Developed and managed a \$3 million annual budget; drove efficiencies to fund new requirements without additional funding

Director, Logistics Exercise and Simulation Directorate at National Simulation Center - U.S. Army

November 2006 - December 2008 (2 years 2 months)

Provided leadership for and managed the daily operations of a 67 person organization responsible for coordinating and integrating Combat Service Support (CSS) training simulation development activities for the National Simulation Center (NSC). Advise the Commander of the Combined Arms Support Command (CASCOM) on the most effective use of training technologies to execute CASCOM's logistics collective training mission. Developed, planned, coordinated, and executed a broad range of CSS training exercises including War Fighter, Combat Training Center, Reserve and Active Component, Joint and Combatant Command sponsored exercises and events. Served as the combat developer for logistics Constructive simulations in support of the Joint Land Component Constructive Training Capability (JLCCTC) and Joint Training Conference (JTC). Projects & Accomplishments: • Led the change management process in transitioning from a main frame-based to a PC-based training simulation, improved Army logistics headquarters training; • Supported more than 15 major exercises, maintained a 98+ percent simulation availability rate; combat readiness improved • Led the design team producing communication, security, network, and simulation capabilities for a new state of the art simulation training support center at Ft. Lee, VA, improving logistics headquarters training • Identified by Combined Arms Support Center Commander as the Army's subject matter expert for constructive sustainment/logistics training; advocate for the institutional logistics community and defined requirements for inclusion in the Program Objective Memorandum (Army budgeting) process • Provided leadership, management and training for 67 people organized in three work centers; managed a \$7.9 million operating budget consistently improving organizational capabilities while reducing costs

Armor Officer at U.S. Army

1985 - 1988 (3 years)

Certifications

Project Management Professional

Project Management Institute License 1749441 September 2014 to September 2017

Certified Professional Logistician

Society of Logistics Engineers License 2357 December 2008 to December 2013

Lean Six Sigma Green Belt

Purdue University February 2015

Certified Defense Financial Manager

American Society of Military Comptrollers License 10630 March 2015 to March 2017

DoD Financial Management Certification Level 3

OSD Comptroller License 30005507 June 2015 to June 2017

Honors and Awards

Distinguished Master Logistician

Command and General Staff College

May 1998

Skills & Expertise

Supply Chain Management

Project Management

Program Management

Logistics

Military Logistics

Change Management

Process Improvement

Operational Planning

Crisis Management

Military Operations

Materials Management

Distribution Management

Strategic / Operations Planning

Strategic Decision Making

Human Resource Management

Risk Assessment

Interagency Coordination

Organizational Leadership

Foreign Military Sales

Strategic Planning

Government Contracting

Oral & Written Communication Skills

Time Management

complex problem solving

Self-discipline

Intelligence

Leadership

Military

Intelligence Analysis

Policy

Education

Naval War College

MA, National Security and Strategic Studies, 2005 - 2006

Activities and Societies: Halsey Group; President's Honor Graduate

SEC DEF Corporate Fellows

2001 - 2002

Command and General Staff College

N/A, Military Security Policy and Strategy, 1996 - 1997

Grade: A

The University of Texas at Austin

MA, Energy and Mineral Resources, 1994 - 1996

Activities and Societies: Tau Beta Pi; Founder and first president of the Energy and Mineral Resources Professional Organization

University of Missouri-Columbia

BS IE, Industrial Engineering, 1980 - 1984

Activities and Societies: IIE SME

Courses

Independent Coursework

Supervisor Development Course

Security Cooperation Management Overseas Course

Fundamentals of Systems Acquisition Management
(ACQ-101)

Manager as Coach and Counselor (MGMT0113)

Continuous Performance Assessment (MGMT0341)

Introduction to Incident Command System (ICS 101)

International Programs Security Requirements Course

Organizations

Project Management Institute

Society of Logistics Engineers

Association of the United States Army

May 1985 to Present

Association of Quartermasters

January 1989 to Present

Military Officers Association of America

May 2014 to Present

APICS

American Society of Military Comptrollers

January 2015 to Present

Interests

Bicycling, Running, History, Skiing, Reading and Travel CORE COMPETENCIES: • Logistics/Supply Chain Management • Strategic / Operations Planning • Project/Program Management • Budgeting • Strategic Decision Making • Policy / Process Analysis • Change Management • Crisis Management • Warehousing & Distribution • Inventory Management • Risk Assessment • Materials Management • Audit Facilitation • Fraud Detection • Quality Control • Negotiation • Human Resource Management

William R. "Bob" Stanley, Jr., PMP, CPL, CDFM, DFMCP3

Experienced Logistician, Supply Chain and Project Manager



1 person has recommended William R. "Bob"

"Bob was the expert in logistics support at U.S. European Command, and a top-notch leader. Bob and I worked on a multitude of personnel issues that affected the entire command, not just his Directorate, and his focus was always on taking care of our personnel while meeting the mission of the command, never an easy task. I highly recommend Bob for any leadership position, the more difficult the task, the better the results."

— **Jim M.**, worked directly with William R. "Bob" at HQ USEUCOM

[Contact William R. "Bob" on LinkedIn](#)